
From: The Cardinal Project <cardinal-comms@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 8:23 AM 
To: Cardinal Project <ProjectCardinal@doa.virginia.gov> 
Subject: Schedule Query Option Now Available in Cardinal HCM 

  
This communication is being sent to all Core Users for HCM agencies. 

 

The Schedule Query feature is now available as an option to core users. As an alternative to the 
Query Viewer, this enhancement allows users to schedule queries that may exceed five (5) 
minutes to process and potentially “time-out”, resulting in no data returned. Scheduling queries 
also utilizes run controls, allowing users to save run controls, similar to reports. 

Instructions are now available in the NAV225 Running an HCM Query job aid. Be sure to utilize the 
Schedule Query instructions along with the query specific data provided in the Cardinal HCM 
Reports Catalog to successfully run any applicable query. 

Need additional assistance? 

For functional/technical question or assistance using the Schedule Query, we ask that you please 
submit a help desk ticket to vccc@vita.virginia.gov and include “Cardinal - …” in the subject line 
with a brief summary for routing. 

• In the email, provide detailed information about your issue (i.e., functional area, page, 
actions, error). 

• Include your name, email address, and a phone number where you can be reached. 

  

Regards, 

The Cardinal Team 

  
 

 

This email was sent to projectcardinal@doa.virginia.gov using govDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: The Cardinal 
Project · 6800 Paragon Place, 3rd Floor • Richmond, VA 23230 

 

 

 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMTcuNzE3NDMxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NhcmRpbmFscHJvamVjdC52aXJnaW5pYS5nb3Yvc2l0ZXMvZGVmYXVsdC9maWxlcy8yMDIyLTAzL05BVjIyNSUyMFJ1bm5pbmclMjBhbiUyMEhDTSUyMFF1ZXJ5LnBkZiJ9.bHUAQYUqgnx9DvQHW6n65HBAIbN81Mc4juiEtG02QSo/s/2164139144/br/154673437442-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMTcuNzE3NDMxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5jYXJkaW5hbHByb2plY3QudmlyZ2luaWEuZ292L3NpdGVzL2RlZmF1bHQvZmlsZXMvMjAyMS0wOS9IQ00lMjBSZXBvcnRzJTIwQ2F0YWxvZy5wZGYifQ.VTOiZkG_gHGfExbLH7VBEpZqXxe2ZjsAfNF8V6l44aM/s/2164139144/br/154673437442-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMTcuNzE3NDMxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5jYXJkaW5hbHByb2plY3QudmlyZ2luaWEuZ292L3NpdGVzL2RlZmF1bHQvZmlsZXMvMjAyMS0wOS9IQ00lMjBSZXBvcnRzJTIwQ2F0YWxvZy5wZGYifQ.VTOiZkG_gHGfExbLH7VBEpZqXxe2ZjsAfNF8V6l44aM/s/2164139144/br/154673437442-l
mailto:vccc@vita.virginia.gov
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMTcuNzE3NDMxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3N1YnNjcmliZXJoZWxwLmdyYW5pY3VzLmNvbS8ifQ.qG2UIHZKxnQ_Y-p-bXbWgddd4cafiTEQLw-UvRvmYkw/s/2164139144/br/154673437442-l

